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Ruth Nettles 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lavdla.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state .fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 2008-06-16. 070691,080036, Comcast Response to VZ Request for Oral Argument.pdf 

Monday, June 16,2008 4:42 PM 

Docket Nos. 070691-TP and 080036-TP 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

fself@lawfla .com 

The Docket Nos are: 
070691-TP - Complaint and request for emergency relief against Verizon Florida, LLC for anticompetitive behavior in violation of 
Sections 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of customers' numbers to Bright House 
Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC, and its affiliate, Bright House Networks, LLC 

080036-TP - Complaint and request for emergency relief against Verizon Florida, L.L.C. for anticompetitive behavior in violation 
of Sections 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of customers' numbers to Comcast Phone 
of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone. 

This is being filed on behalf of Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone 

Total Number of Pages is 5. 

Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C.'s Response to Verizon's Request for Oral Argument 

(850) 222-0720 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abarsett@lawAa.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 
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M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & SELF, P . A .  

S A t t o r n e y s  A t  Law 

www. lawf7a.com 

June 16,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 110, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket Nos. 070691-TP and 080036-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital 
Phone (“Comcast”) is an electronic version of Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C.’s Response to 
Verizon Florida LLC’s Request for Oral Argument in the above referenced dockets. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

FRS/amb 
Enclosure 
cc: Parties of Record 

Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / Idlahassee. Florida 3 2 3 0 8  
M a i l i n g  Addrrrr: PO.  Rox 15579 / Tallahassee. Florida 32?17 

Main ‘Wephoxe: ( 8 5 0 )  222-0720 / Fax: ( 8 5 0 )  224-4359 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint and request for emergency 
relief against Verizon Florida, LLC for 
anticompetitive behavior in violation of 
Sections 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, 
F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of 
customers’ numbers to Bright House 
Networks Information Services (Florida), 
LLC, and its affiliate, Bright House 
Networks, LLC. 

Docket No. 070691-TP 

In re: Complaint and request for emergency 
relief against Verizon Florida, L.L.C. for 
anticompetitive behavior in violation of 
Sections 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, 
F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of 
customers’ numbers to Comcast Phone of 
Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital 
Phone. 

Docket No. 080036-TP 

COMCAST PHONE OF FLORIDA, L.L.C.3 RESPONSE TO 
VERIZON FLORIDA LLC’S REOUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT 

Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone (“Comcast”), hereby files 

this Rcsponse to Verizon Florida LLC’s (“Verizon”) June 9, 2008, Request for Oral Argument, 

and states that the Verizon Request is completely unnecessary and unwarranted and should be 

denied. In support of this opposition, Comcast states as follows: 

BACKGROUND 

1 .  On April 25, 2008, Verizon filed its Motion to Add Issues in which it sought to 

have issues related to marketing practices for unregulated services, particularly related to cable 

television and broadband internet service. 

2. On May 28, 2008, the Commission entered its Second Order Modifying 

Procedure and denied Verizon’s Motion to Add Issues. In the Order, the Commission Prehearing 



Officer stated, in part, that “I have reviewed Verizon’s motion and the responses in opposition. 

At this time, I am unconvinced of the need to broaden the scope of the Issues List beyond the 

four modified issues attached. This decision should also serve as guidance for discovery.” 

3. On June 9, 2008, Verizon filed its Motion for Reconsideration of the Second 

Order Modifying Procedure. As set forth in Comcast’s response, the Motion for Reconsideration 

does nothing more than present - verbatim - the arguments set forth in the Motion to Add Issues, 

and adds nothing substantive to those arguments. That Motion for Reconsideration is itself 

improper as it does nothing than reargue the issues in the hope that the Commission will change 

its mind. 

4. Concurrent with the filing of the Motion for Reconsideration, Verizon filed its 

Request for Oral Argument. In its Request, Verizon argues generally that oral argument 

... would help the Commission determine whether, in evaluating 
Verizon’s retention marketing program, the Commission should 
take into account the retention marketing programs of the cable 
companies with which Verizon is competing. Oral argument also 
would assist the Commission in determining whether discovery 
concerning the cable companies‘ retention marketing programs 
should be permitted. 

ANALYSIS 

5 .  Rule 25-22.0022(1), F.A.C., provides, in pertinent part, that “The request for oral 

argument shall state with particularity why oral argument would aid ... the Prehearing Officer ... 

in understanding and evaluating the issues to be decided, and the amount of time requested for 

oral argument.” (es.)  

6 .  Verizon’s Request fails to state with particularity why the Prehearing Officer, 

who has already ruled on the exact issues raised in the Motion for Reconsideration, must hear 

oral argument in order to determine that her first ruling was correct. The broad generic statement 
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provided by Verizon is not sufficient to meet tbe requirement of the rule. In addition, Verizon 

failed to meet the requirement of the rule in that it failed to the amount of time requested for oral 

argument. 

7. Rule 25-22.0022(3), F.A.C., provides that “[glranting or denying a request for 

oral argument is within the sole discretion of the Commission or the Prehearing Officer 

whichever presides over the matter to be argued.” 

CONCLUSION 

8. Since the Motion for Reconsideration merely reargues issues fully presented to 

and considered by the Commission’s Prehearing Officer, and since Verizon has neither stated 

why oral argument is necessary for the Prehearing Oficer to understand the issues nor complied 

with the procedural standards of the rule, Verizon’s Request for Oral Argument should be 

denied. 
A ----- 

Respectfu bmitted, E , 
261 8 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Telephone: (850) 222-0720 
Facsimile: (850) 558-0656 
E-mail: fself@lawfla.com 

Counsel for Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a 
Comcast Digital Phone 

3 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served by 
Electronic Mail (*) and/or U. S. Mail this 16Ih day of June, 2008 upon the following: 

Charlene Poblete, Esq.' 
H. F. Mann, Esq.* 
Ofice of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Mr. David Christian' 
Verizon Florida LLC 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 7 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Beth Keating, Esq.* 
Akerman Senterfitt Law Firm 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee. FL 32302-1877 

Marva Brown Johnson, Esq.* 
Bright House Networks Information 
Services, LLC 
12985 North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0907 

Christopher W. Savage, Esq.' 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 20 
Washington, DC 20006 

Dulaney L. O'Roark 111, Esq.* 
Verizon Florida LLC 
5055 North Point Parkway 
Alpharetta, GA 30022 

Christopher McDonald, Esq.* 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a 

Comcast Digital Phone 
200 West Pensacola Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1618 

Samuel F. Cullari, Counsel* 
Comcast Cable 
1500 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19102 

David A. Konuch, Esq.* 
Florida Cable Telecommunications 

Association, Inc. (interested) 
246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

Howard E. Adams, Esq. 
Pennington Law Firm (interested) 
Post Offce Box 10095 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095 

Ms. Carolyn Ridley 
Time Warner Telecom (interested) 
555 Churc eet, Suite 2300 
Nashville, E- 

\ \ 

F L O Y ~ .  SELF 


